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From: ROBERT G MOORE [burrobob@q.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 7:55 PM

To: Pelham

Subject: RE: Anticipated Visitation

Pehlam,

Good to hear from you. Good to hear that there is some info during the
1787-1792 period. Hartwell, Jr eventually moved to Sumter and became
Sferriff, and Hotel Owner/Operator. Henry Isham bought his holdings
from Hartwell, Sr. with 5000 pounds, sterling. Don,t have any idea where
he got that kind of money, unless is was from his Father-In-Law's estate.
Capt. Benjamin Ward left quite and estate.

Have not heard from Ken Shelton, yet, and I could not find his email address
on either of your emails. Please provide them again. I'm really excited to have
you and Ken available, for consutation and/or local geobgraphic information.
Have you seen any old headstones on the Macon's plats?

I'll close for now, look foreward to hearing from you and/or Ken.

Bob

From: fairfieldmus@truvista.net

To: burrobob@g.com

Subject: RE: Anticipated Visitation

Date: Tue, 15 Mar 2011 13:35:59 -0400

| have been scanning the museum’s copy of the Fairfield County Court Records approx. 1787-1792 . Hartwell Jr. and
Hartwell Sr. figured prominently in the court records for actions and on juries. | don’t understand the lingo used and am
not sure how to use this information, but will have the book available for you to look at, along with probably a lot more
information in the collection. Have you heard from Ken Shelton yet?

I look forward to meeting you.

-Pelham

From: ROBERT G MOORE [mailto:burrobob@g.com]
Sent: Friday, March 11, 2011 6:30 PM

To: fairfieldmus@truvista.net

Subject: Anticipated Visitation

Pelham,

I anticipate arriving in Spartanburg on the evening Fri., 5/12 @
approx. 7:50 PM. Will try to rent a car and head for Winnsboro
Hope to find the Museum Sat Morn., and do as mjuch as I can
then.

Gen. details:

The object of my search is: Henry Isham Macon(aka Henry J
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Macon) I And J are virtually indistinguishable in 19 th Century
Longhand.

Henry was born in VA circa 1774, and is believed to have
come to SC(Camden area with 1 of 2 Macon families on

the 1790( not named as he was only 16, or so) Henry and
Hartwell were the heads of households named in 1790.
Hartwell was on the 1800 Census, but no Henry Isham who
had gone to NC, where he married CA 1799, one Lucy Ward,
dau of Capt Benjamin Ward, and Elizabeth Hill. Benj.'s first
wife was Martha Lyles aunt of the Lyles family who eventually
settled near the Macons in Fairfield District.

Henry Isham died in 1855, in Chester Co. SC, I believe

His dau, Mary Ann married Charles B N Rice of Union Co., and they
move to Copiah Co., MS, CA 1837

My tele number is (623) 979 6028

Bob Moore



